From: Svec, Ed

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: TV Permit Application no. 3640-1/0250623-009-AV - South Dade Landfill - Amended Facility Attachments
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 8:39:27 AM

Attachments: Attachment7-Requested Chanages.pdf

Attachment 8 - RICE Info summary.pdf

Lynn:
Please post this with project 0250623-009-AV.
Thanks

Ed Svec

From: Hogg, Roger [mailto:MHogg@scsengineers.com]

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 3:42 PM

To: Svec, Ed

Cc: German Hernandez (germanh@miamidade.gov); Steve Christensen - Miami-Dade County
(hngrngl@miamidade.gov)

Subject: TV Permit Application no. 3640-1/0250623-009-AV - South Dade Landfill - Amended Facility
Attachments

Ed,

Please find the attached amended facility attachments for the South Dade Landfill. Attachment 7 is
the requested changes to the Title V Permit that was meant to be uploaded with the initial
submission. Attachment 8 is the RICE information and rule applicability amended to show the
Cummins emergency generator at the Incinerator building as 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ applicable as
an existing RICE at an area source of HAPS. These amended attachments are meant to replace
corresponding ones that were uploaded with the initial submittal on Friday, January 10, 2014.

Please confirm that this email and the included attachments satisfy your requests based on our
telephone conversation earlier today, and will be included as part of the original Title V permit
application submittal. Thanks again.

Regards,

M. Roger Hogg, P.E.
SCS ENGINEERS
6115 Lyons Road
Coconut Creek, FL
33073

Office: (954) 571-9200
Mobile: (813) 458-9425
Fax: (954)418-9800

rhogg@scsengineers.com


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=565834402D6B4509AA38A4ECE189529C-SVEC_E
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:rhogg@scsengineers.com

ATTACHMENT 7

REQUESTED CHANGES TO CURRENT TITLE V OPERATION
PERMIT

SECTION I. FACILITY INFORMATION

e lIdentification of the LFG Compression Skid/Treatment System as a Control Device

The permittee would like to include the existing Compression Skid/ LFG Treatment System as
a primary control device. The compression skid treats collected LFG by compressing and
removing moisture from LFG before sending it off site for beneficial use. Please note that no
emissions result from this process, as it is a closed process which simply processes the gas for
consumption (i.e. combustion) by another user. This skid was constructed as part of a separate
Title V Air Construction Permit, 0250520-019-AC, which was issued to the Miami-Dade Water
and Sewer Department on November 6, 2012.

SECTION IIl., SUBSECTION A.

e Collection System Temperature, Oxygen and Nitrogen Operation Requirements
Permitting Note

The permitting note under condition A10 of the current Title VV Operating Permit allows the
facility of operate gas collection wellheads at temperatures up to 80° Celsius (176° Farenheit),
provided that the facility demonstrates with supporting data, that operating the wells at this
temperature does not cause fires or inhibit anaerobic decomposition. This operating value is
greater than the default value of 55° C (131° F) stated in 40 CFR 60.753(c).

A second permitting note under the above condition identifies a total of 11 extraction well IDs
that are allowed to operate at oxygen concentrations up to 10%, which is greater than the
default value of 5% stated in 40 CFR 60.753(c).

The permittee requests to have these alternative operating conditions incorporated as specific
operation conditions in the renewed Title V operation permit.






Attachment 8 - Summary of Stationary Engines on Site

Purchase Date |Generator
Location Manufacturer Model No. Serial No. (Month-YY) Rating (KW)
Transfer Building Cummins QSL9-G2NR3 73036295 June-11 230
Incinerator Building Cummins 440FDR7012 |KA-926301-1/14-12 March-80 215
Scale house Generac DS30D6SGT N/A October-11 30

40 CFR 60 40 CFR 60

40 CFR 63 Subpart Subpart lllI Subpart JJJJ

Location Engine Use Fuel Tupe 2777 Applicable? Applicable ? |Applicable ?
1. Transfer Building Standby/Emergency [No. 2 Fuel Qil |YES YES NO
2. Incinerator Building Standby/Emergency [No. 2 Fuel OQil |YES NO NO
3. Scale house Standby/Emergency [No. 2 Fuel OQil |YES YES NO






Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines - Applicable Operation Requirements

40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ Applicable Operation
Requirements (New Emergency Cl Stationary

40 CFR 60 Subpart llll Applicable Operation
Requirements (NSPS for Emergency CI RICE) - 40 CFR

Location Manufacturer |Model No. |RICE at Area Source of HAPs) 60.4211(f)
Engine must be certified. Install non-resettable hour
Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation [meter. Limit of 100 hrs/yr for maintenance/readiness
or annually, whichever comes first; Inspect air testing and record engine hours.
o . cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or
Transfer Building |Cummins QSL9-G2NR3 i .
annually, whichever comes first, and replace as
necessary; inspect all hoses and belts every 500
hours of operation or annually, whichever comes
first, and replace as necessary.
Engine must be certified. Install non-resettable hour
Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation |meter. Limit of 100 hrs/yr for maintenance/readiness
or annually, whichever comes first; Inspect air testing and record engine hours.
cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or
Scale house Generac DS30D6SGT . .
annually, whichever comes first, and replace as
necessary; inspect all hoses and belts every 500
hours of operation or annually, whichever comes
first, and replace as necessary.
40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZ2ZZ Applicable Operation 40 CFR 60 Subpart Illl Applicable Operation
Requirements (EXISTING Emergency CI Requirements (NSPS for Emergency CI RICE) - 40 CFR
Location Manufacturer |Model No. [Stationary RICE at Area Source of HAPS) 60.4211(f)
NONE
Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation
or annually, whichever comes first; Inspect air
. o . cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or
Incinerator BuildinglCummins 440FDR7012

annually, whichever comes first, and replace as
necessary; inspect all hoses and belts every 500
hours of operation or annually, whichever comes
first, and replace as necessary.
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